The Archdeacon then proceeded with the following prayers.

Then followed the prayer for the church militant from the Liturgy, with some adaptations to render it immediately applicable to the local authorities and to the occasion of the day. The Assembly was dismissed by a blessing pronounced by the Bishop.

"The public business having been closed, the Governors of the Corporation held an interview with the members of the Montreal Medical Institution who had been requested to attend the meeting for that purpose. During this interview it was resolved by the Governors of the Corporation that the members of the Montreal Medical Institution (Dr. Caldwell, Dr. Stephenson, Dr. Robertson, Dr. Holmes) be engrafted upon the college as its Medical Faculty, it being understood and agreed upon by and between the said contracting parties that until the powers of the Charter would be altered, one of their number only should be university professor and the others lecturers. That they should immediately enter upon the duties of their respective offices. All of which arrangements were agreed to.

(Signed) J. STEPHENSON, M.D.,

Registrar of the University.

29th June, 1829.

Next meeting held April 30th, 1830.

XVIII.

THE BUILDING OF 1872.

Extract from the University Calendar of 1873-74, describing the building of 1872.

"It affords the Faculty much pleasure to be able to announce that the beautiful and commodious new building erected by the Governors of the University for the use of the Medical Faculty, has been completed and was occupied by the Faculty during the last session.

The following extracts from Professor Wright's opening lecture, delivered in the new buildings at the commencement of last session, will convey some idea of the magnitude and completeness of the edifice:—

"The stately building wherein we are met, has been built by the Governo's of the University out of the funds at their disposals, at a cost of \$27,000, in addition to which sum the Dean and members of the Faculty of Medicine have contributed several thousand dollars to complete the internal fittings on a corresponding scale.

"The building is 80 feet front by 84 feet 8 inches deep, and 48 feet high to the top of the cornice, with a further elevation of seven feet in the roof. The latter is a half mansard, broken by three pediments and covered with slate. The walls are solidly built of cut stone.

"On the east side facing University Street, is the students' entrance leading into the basement. The lobby leads into a passage which, like the other halls, is 12 feet wide. On its left is a waiting room, 30 feet by 32 feet 6 inches, furnished with chairs and tables. It is intended for resort during the intervals between lectures, where you may fill up your notes or otherwise profitably occupy yourselves. A strip is partitioned off and fitted to